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31 May 1966

Mr. Robert G. Dunphy
Sergeant at Arms

United States Senate
Washington, D. C, 20510

Dear Mr. Dunphy:

It would be appreciated if you could arrange for four
members of my staff and me to be admitted to the Senate
Gallery when the Senate convenes on Wednesday, 1 June 196¢.

The group would include:

Mr. John §. #arner

Your assistance on this and on previcus matters is
much appreciated.

Sincerely,

STeNED

John S. Varner
Legislative Counsel
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